
From: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Sent: 5/23/2013 5:03:30 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: I know Mark Caron tried to call you at 1:00 — do you have what you need yet? 

Thanks, Laura. It was one of those afternoons where there was no interval between meetings. 
I don't have Mark's e-mail. I really want to thank him for being available to explain things. I 
am out tomorrow, but will touch base with him on Tuesday. 

Gurbux Kahlon 

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102 

Tel: 415-703-1775 

E-mail: qkk@cpuc.ca.qov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: I know Mark Caron tried to call you at 1:00 - do you have what you need yet? 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pae.com 

SB GT&S 0263065 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&Els committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, prease VISIT http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/ 
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